From: Brown, Sally (UTC) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 1:17 PM
To: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)
Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC); Carnes, Rae Lynn (UTC)
Subject: RE: Requesting permission to write-off outstanding penalty assessment

Permission granted.

Sally Brown
Senior AAG
UTC Division

From: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 11:53 AM
To: Brown, Sally (UTC)
Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC); Carnes, Rae Lynn (UTC)
Subject: Requesting permission to write-off outstanding penalty assessment

Sally,

Sorry, I missed this one in my earlier request…

I’m requesting permission to write-off the $100 penalty assessment issued to Telecents Communications, Inc. (Telecents), in docket UT-060977 on July 5, 2006, for failure to file its 2005 annual report. Despite numerous collection attempts the penalty remains unpaid. Telecents’ registration was revoked in docket UT-082005 for failure to file its 2007 annual report. The Notice of Finality was issued on March 6, 2009. Given that its registration has been revoked, it seems highly unlikely that Telecents will pay the outstanding penalty.

Thank you for your consideration,
Sheri



